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BE IT REMEMBERED that on Friday, July 31, 2009,

commencing at the hour of 9:35 a.m., thereof, at the

State Capitol, Room 447, Sacramento, California, before

me, DANIEL P. FELDHAUS, CSR #6949, RDR and CRR, the

following

proceedings were held:
--000--

CHAIR SHEEHY: Ladies and gentlemen, we’re

going to go ahead and get started. We do have a working

quorum.

today. Mr.

I believe Ms. Olsen i1s not going to be with us

Chivaro will. He is going to be a few

minutes late.

establish

But can we go ahead and call the roll so we can
our quorum?

MS. HIGASHI: Ms. Bryant?

MEMBER BRYANT: Here.

MS. HIGASHI: Mr. Chivaro will be late.
Mr. Glaab?

MEMBER GLAAB: Present.

MS. HIGASHI: Mr. Lujano?

MEMBER LUJANO: Here.

MS. HIGASHI: Mr. Worthley?

MEMBER WORTHLEY: Here.

MS. HIGASHI: Mr. Sheehy?

CHAIR SHEEHY: I°m here.

Okay, so a quorum being present, let’s go right

Daniel P. Feldhaus, CSR, Inc. 916.682.9482 16
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into the minutes.

Are there any questions or comments, objections
or corrections to the minutes from our last meeting,
which was May 29t"?

(No response)

CHAIR SHEEHY: Hearing no comments from the
Board members, is there any public comment on that item?

(No response)

CHAIR SHEEHY: Seeing none, is there a motion
to approve our minutes of May 29t"?

MEMBER LUJANO: I move approval.

MEMBER GLAAB: Second.

CHAIR SHEEHY: We have a motion and a second.

All in favor?

(A chorus of “ayes” was heard.)

CHAIR SHEEHY: The minutes are approved.

MEMBER BRYANT: 1°m abstaining.

CHAIR SHEEHY: Let the record show Ms. Bryant
abstained on the vote on the minutes.

Okay, so we’ve got that done. Now, we’re going
to go to our Consent Calendar.

Do any members of the Commission on State
Mandates here today have any objections or comments or
any requests to pull any of the items on the Consent

Calendar?

Daniel P. Feldhaus, CSR, Inc. 916.682.9482 17
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MS. HIGASHI: 1t’s the blue sheet.

Briefly, it’s Items 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, and 20.

(No response)

CHAIR SHEEHY: Okay, seeing no objection, is
there a motion?

MEMBER WORTHLEY: Move approval, Mr. Chairman.

MEMBER GLAAB: Second.

CHAIR SHEEHY: We have a motion and a second.

All 1n favor?

(A chorus of “ayes” was heard.)

CHAIR SHEEHY: The Consent Calendar has been
approved.

Now, we’re going to move on to ltem 3.

Paula?

MS. HIGASHI: This brings us to the hearing
portion of our meeting. As is customary at our hearings,
what we do is we have all of the parties and witnhesses
who intend to participate in the hearing on any of our
agenda items go through a swearing-in of witnesses and
parties.

So would you please stand 1t you intend to be
before the Commission today?

(Several persons stood up.)

MS. HIGASHI: Do you solemnly swear or affirm

that the testimony which you are about to give is

Daniel P. Feldhaus, CSR, Inc. 916.682.9482 18
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correct, based upon your own personal knowledge,
information, or belief?

(Chorus of “I do’s” was heard.)

MS. HIGASHI: Thank you very much.

Will the parties and witnesses for Item 3
please come forward?

Item 3 will be presented by Senior Commission
Counsel Eric Feller.

CHAIR SHEEHY: Before we get into the item,
did you want to discuss publicly what we’ve agreed to as
far as our time limits for comments for, in support, and
in opposition to the staff recommendation on this item,
Paula?

MS. HIGASHI: Certainly. 1°d just like to
confirm that staff has been in contact with all of the
parties who are at the table, 1 believe. And we have
agreed to allot a combined total of 20 minutes for each
side. So that will be 20 minutes for the statements to
be made by the claimants, their attorneys, their
witnesses; and then 20 minutes for the State agencies.

And we have a timer. And if you’d like, we can
notify you when you have one minute left or halfway
through.

CHAIR SHEEHY: Well, if we’re going to do

20 minutes, we should probably give them a five-minute

Daniel P. Feldhaus, CSR, Inc. 916.682.9482 19
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warning and then a one-minute warning, I think. That
would be, 1 think, reasonable and appropriate.

So, Eric, do you want to go ahead then and set
the table for us here on Item 3?

MR. FELLER: Sure. Good morning.

In this claim, the claimants allege various
activities in a permit issued by the Los Angeles Regional
Water Quality Control Board. The activities include
placement and maintenance of trash receptacles at transit
stops, and inspections of restaurants, automotive service
facilities, retail gasoline outlets, automotive
dealerships, Phase I industrial facilities as defined iIn
the permit, and construction sites to reduce stormwater
pollution in compliance with the permit.

The following issues are in dispute:

First, whether the permit activities in the
test claim constitute a federal mandate on local agencies
under the Clean Water Act. Staff finds that the
activities in the permit are not mandated by federal law.

In considering the State Board’s handout, let
me clarify, that staff finds that the specificity iIn the
permit indeed exceeds federal law.

Second, whether the claimants have fee
authority to place and maintain trash receptacles at

transit stops. Staff finds that the claimants do not

Daniel P. Feldhaus, CSR, Inc. 916.682.9482 20
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have fee authority to do this.

And third, whether the claimants have fee
authority to inspect construction and industrial sites
already iInspected under statewide industrial or
construction permits. Staff finds that they do not have
fee authority -- excuse me, staff finds that they do have
fee authority for these iInspections.

Thus, staff recommends that the test claim be
approved only for the placement and maintenance of trash
receptacles at transit stops but denied for the
inspection activities as stated iIn the analysis.

Would the parties and witnesses please state
your name for the record?

MR. BROSSEAU: I1°m actually an “other” speaker.
So 1 think I should be at the big-person’s table, but..

Geoff Brosseau. [I’m the executive director for
the Bay Area Stormwater Management Agencies Association,
or BASMAA.

MR. KAYE: Leonard Kaye, County of Los Angeles.

MR. GEST: Howard Gest, Burhenn & Gest, on
behalft of the claimant cities.

MS. FRIES: Judith Fries, County of
Los Angeles.

CHAIR SHEEHY: Okay, thank you, Mr. Kaye,

Mr. Gest, Ms. Fries. And then Mr. --

Daniel P. Feldhaus, CSR, Inc. 916.682.9482 21
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MR. BROSSEAU: Brosseau.

CHAIR SHEEHY: -- Brosseau, are you going to be
speaking along with the claimants or --

MR. BROSSEAU: No. Later.

CHAIR SHEEHY: Okay, very good.

So why don’t we go ahead and start the
20-minute clock? And Mr. Kaye, Mr. Gest, Ms. Fries, who
would like to start?

MR. KAYE: Leonard Kaye, County of Los Angeles.

Yes, in the subject test claim, as was
mentioned by Mr. Feller of the Commission, this
particular item is limited -- this particular test claim
is limited to the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality
Control Board Order No. 01-182, Part 4C2a, Inspection of
Certain Commercial Facilities; Part 4C2b, Inspection of
Industrial Facilities; Part 4E, Inspection of
Construction Sites; and Part 4F5c3, Installation and
Maintenance of Transit Trash Receptacles at Transit
Stops.

(Mr. Chivaro entered the meeting room.)

MR. KAYE: 1 think 1t’s very good to just
quickly iIndicate that this permit was found to be an
executive order within the meaning of Article XII1 B,
section 6, and Government Code section 17516, that the

duty to apply for an NPDES permit is not within the

Daniel P. Feldhaus, CSR, Inc. 916.682.9482 22
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claimant’s discretion, that the State freely chose to
impose transit trash-receptacle requirements on the
permittees because neither the federal statute nor the
regulations require it.

This has all been concluded by Commission
staff; and in these regards, we’re certainly in full
agreement.

Further, staff finds, which we also are in
agreement, that the permit activities constitute a
program within the meaning of Article X111 B, section 6,
and that the permitted activities are limited to local
government entities.

And 1 would point out that the permit defines
the permittees as the County of Los Angeles and the
84 incorporated cities within the Los Angeles County
Flood Control District.

1’d like to then just go on to the fact that
they found, in the Commission staff’s latest analysis,
that we have no fee authority to charge either the bus
operators or the bus riders a fee. And without dwelling
upon this, we feel that this is -- we’re in complete
agreement that we have no fee authority in this matter.

Moving on, we feel that -- I should say, the
County of Los Angeles feels that we have insufficient

fee authority to conduct inspections. And that goes for

Daniel P. Feldhaus, CSR, Inc. 916.682.9482 23
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all the i1tems that we’re required to inspect.

We feel that we have found instances where the
inspection activity comes under Prop. 218. We found,
and we’ve offered particulars concerning an Attorney
General opinion, Attorney General Opinion No. 97-1104,
that distinguishes two systems. One is the sanitary
water system, and the other i1s the stormwater management
system.

And we feel that the stormwater management
system is not exempt from the requirements of Prop. 218;
and we’ve detailed the reasons why and cited this
particular opinion, which concurs with our position.

Also, we’ve cited where the Legislature 1is
troubled that we don’t have sufficient fee authority to
conduct inspections. And primarily, among that, is
SCA 18, which seeks to add stormwater and urban runoff
management to the three other areas that are exempt from
Prop. 218. Right now, as 1 speak, sewer and water
systems and refuse collection services are exempt from
Prop. 218; but stormwater and urban runoff management is
not.

In other regards, we note that Commission
staff feel that the whole area of the fee authority for
inspections is a novel one, a case of first impression;

and they indicate that certain types of code sections are
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clearly legally insufficient, particularly Health and
Safety Code section 5471, which makes no mention of
inspecting commercial or industrial facilities. Rather,
the fee revenues are used for maintenance and operation
of storm drainage facilities.

And Commission staff indicate that staff cannot
find that the claimants have statutory fee authority
sufficient to pay for the mandated program because
operation and maintenance of storm drainage facilities
does not encompass the state-mandated inspections of the
facilities or construction sites specified In the permit.
And that’s Commission staff.

With that, 1°d like to turn It over to Howard.

Thank you.

MR. GEST: Thank you, Members of the
Commission. Howard Gest on behalf of the City claimants.

And with your permission, 1°d like to reserve
about five minutes of my time to respond to statements
that might be made by the representatives of the Regional
Board or State Board.

CHAIR SHEEHY: So you’d like us then to only go
15 minutes, is that right, and then stop?

MR. GEST: Yes, or let’s say 17 minutes and
give us -- yes, 15 minutes, and stop at 15 minutes, if

that”s appropriate.
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CHAIR SHEEHY: Okay, Nancy, can you make a note
of that then?

Thank you.

Please continue.

MR. GEST: First of all, the City claimants
join in the statements and presentation made by the
representative of the County in the Flood Control
District. We agree completely with everything that was
said. And for that reason, 1 won’t address those iIssues.

1’d like -- we do agree with the staff’s
analysis that the trash-receptacle obligation iIs a state
mandate and that the cities do not have fee authority in
order to raise fees to meet that obligation. In fact,
the statutes provide that the metropolitan transit
districts have exclusive authority, and cities cannot
seek fees with respect to those transit riders. And,
therefore, there 1s no way to raise fees with respect to
that. We do agree with that.

1’d like to address briefly the issue of the
inspection of facilities that hold what I call state
permits. They are state-permitted facilities. These are
sometimes what are referred to in the permit and the
staff analysis as “Phase 1 facilities.” These are
facilities that hold a stormwater permit that iIs issued

by the State Water Resources Control Board.
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The staff’s analysis i1s that the obligation to
inspect these facilities iIs a mandate imposed upon the
cities because the State chose to do that. In fact, the
State could inspect those facilities themselves.
However, the staff found that the cities could assess a
fee to inspect those facilities.

And here, 1 am distinguishing from facilities
that do not hold state permits. [1’m not talking about
the restaurants or the commercial establishments. 1°m
talking about industrial facilities or construction sites
that are obligated to get a permit from the State Water
Resources Control Board or the local Regional Water
Quality Control Board.

With respect to that, they pay a fee to the
State. And the Legislature has specifically stated that
a portion of that fee is meant to be used to implement
an inspection program. It is the Cities” position that
the State has preempted the Cities from assessing a fee
for that obligation. And that is because iIf the Cities
assessed a fee, we’d be basically charging these
permitted facilities twice. And, iIn essence, they’d be
paying for a service that they were not getting: Once to
the state and once to the city.

In our view, this is a classic case for which

this Commission is supposed to address: A situation
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where the State i1s taking money from the private party
but they’re not providing the service. They are shifting
that service to the local cities, so that the cities bear
the cost but don’t get the revenue.

And we submit that, in fact, the State
Legislature has preempted this area. The Cities cannot
assess an additional fee because they’ll essentially be
charging these people twice.

IT the State Board, which had the ability to
do so, shared those fees with the local governments,
then the local governments would be willing to assist and
perform that. But we are in a situation where they have
shifted the obligation but prevented us from raising the
fee.

Let me say that with respect to these
inspections, they were only imposed in 2001. There was
a stormwater permit issued to the cities In 1991, one
in 1996, and then the third one in 2001.

In 1991 and 1996, these iInspection obligations
were not In the permits. None of the inspection
obligations. Not only the ones from the permitted
facilities but the others. Nor was the trash-receptacle
obligation. Only in 2001 was i1t imposed. And that shows
that it’s not required, not a federal mandate. Because

iT 1t was a federal mandate, 1t would have been imposed

Daniel P. Feldhaus, CSR, Inc. 916.682.9482 28




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Commission on State Mandates — July 31, 2009

starting in 1991.

That is evidence itself that it’s not a federal
mandate and that the State chose to do 1t. And, in fact,
the State Water Resources Control Board, in the order,
setting up the permitted --

MS. PATTON: You have five minutes.

MR. GEST: Okay, thank you -- originally put
that obligation on the Regional Board.

Thank you. And with that, 1711 stop here.

MS. FRIES: Good morning, Commissioners.

Judith Fries, Principal Deputy County Counsel here for
the County of Los Angeles. | have nothing further to add
except to point out that, of course, the comments made

by Mr. Gest apply equally to the County as well as to the
Cities. And I am here, I’m available for any questions
you may have.

CHAIR SHEEHY: You’ve got another four and a
half minutes and then you still have your five-minute
set aside. So you’ve still got some more time if you’d
like to continue.

MR. GEST: No.

CHAIR SHEEHY: [I°m sorry about the microphone.

I think the witnesses here heard me; right?

MR. GEST: Yes.

CHAIR SHEEHY: You have some more time, you can
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reserve all that for responses, or you can --

MR. KAYE: We”d like to reserve all of that for
responses.

CHAIR SHEEHY: Okay, Nancy, how much time do
they have left?

MS. PATTON: Six minutes.

CHAIR SHEEHY: Six minutes?

Why don’t we give them seven, since | talked
for a minute.

Okay, so we’ll reserve that time for rebuttal,

okay?

Thank you very much.

Now, we’re going to want to go to the next set
of witnesses, | believe.

MR. LAUFFER: Michael Lauffer, Chief Counsel
for the State Water Resources Control Board, representing
the Los Angeles Water Board and the State Water Resources
Control Board.

CHAIR SHEEHY: Okay, Mr. Lauffer.

MS. CASTANEDA: Carla Castafieda, Department of
Finance.

CHAIR SHEEHY: Thank you, Ms. Castafieda.

MS. GEANACOU: Susan Geanacou, Department of
Finance.

CHAIR SHEEHY: Okay, great.
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Who would like to go first?

MR. LAUFFER: I will go first, Mr. Sheehy.

Thank you very much.

CHAIR SHEEHY: Thank you.

MR. LAUFFER: Good morning, Commissioners.

As | indicated, I’m Michael Lauffer. |I°m the chief
counsel for the State Water Resources Control Board. And
I have lived this round of permitting since the 2001
permit was adopted, and has been litigated up through the
courts of appeals and the Cities challenged that to the
California Supreme Court.

And 1 really applaud your staff. They have
done a very good job embracing a fairly complicated body
of law, a body of law that courts routinely recognize as
some of the most difficult issues they challenge or that
come before the courts. And I think that, in general,
the staff report does a very good job understanding the
interplay of federal and state permitting. However, we
have significant concerns with the fundamental conclusion
in the staff report, and urge you to reject the staff
report’s conclusion that these are state mandates as
opposed to federal mandates. This is an overarching
issue that cuts across every single one of the Commission
staff’s draft findings.

The primary issue we have iIs that the
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requirement on these 84 municipalities that are the
subject of this test claim emanates exclusively from
federal law. 1t is a requirement of federal law that
these municipalities reduce the pollutant discharges and
their municipal stormwater discharges to the maximum
extent practicable.

And what has happened is, your staff has looked
at case law, construing the interplay of general
requirements and specific requirements, and concluded,
we think In a very oversimplified way, that because the
federal law i1tself doesn’t specify the permit
requirements that span a 72-page permit and an
administrative record that spans tens of thousands of
pages, that, therefore, because those requirements are
not specifically in federal law, that they are not
federal mandates. And in our view, it is the fact that
the federal law establishes a standard that all
municipalities of the size of the County of Los Angeles
must meet, and then federal law establishes an obligation
on the permitting entity -- in this case, it is the
Los Angeles Water Board -- to take this general federal
requirement, what is known as the “maximum extent
practical” standard, and convert it into real programs
and